
TO:		Potential Bidders

DATE:	March 6, 2014

RE:		QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  RFB#104J-14 TREE REMOVAL

The following information represents Calhoun County’s official response to written questions received from potential bidders pertaining to RFB#104J-14.  All respondents to this County solicitation are responsible for this information when submitting a bid for Tree Removal.  These replies in response to questions pertaining to the specifications as stated in RFB#104J-14 will become part of the final contractual documents upon the award of an agreement.

Written questions received by the deadline of Tuesday, March 4, 2014 (as noted in RFB#104J-14, Sec. 2.4) have been answered below.  Questions are stated in italics and the County’s official response follows the question in bold.


Q#1:	Do you have a specific place to dump the wood chips?
A#1:	Disposal of wood chips is the responsibility of the successful bidder.


Q#2:	Does the County keep the wood and/or logs?
A#2:	In most removal cases, the wood will be left at the work site; however, there may be instances when wood needs to be disposed of off-site.  Bidders should include this in their submitted hourly bid costs.


Q#3:	Is all work accessible by bucket truck or is tree climbing involved?
A#3:	It will be the responsibility of the successful bidder to determine the safest method of tree removal.


Q#4:	With regard to the pricing sheet, what is the difference between the tree removal hourly rate and the extra crew member hourly rate?  Why are there 4 areas for pricing?
[bookmark: _GoBack]A#4:	The regular hourly rate pertains to the cost you are bidding for your usual staff and the extra crew member hourly rate applies to additional crew members utilized by you for a specific job.  The 4 blank lines for bid pricing are the regular hourly rates and additional crew member rates for both Calhoun County (CCRD) and Jackson County (JDOT).  


**This completes the question & answer period for RFB#104J-14 Tree Removal**











